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October 4, 2021

TO: All Departments

FROM: Delaware County Personnel Office

SUBJECT: 2022 Holiday Schedule

The County will observe holidays in 2022 according to the following schedule:

Presidents’ Day....................................Monday.....................February 21, 2022
Memorial Day......................................Monday.....................May 30, 2022*
Independence Day................................Monday.....................July 4, 2022*
Labor Day.............................................Monday....................September 5, 2022*
Columbus Day......................................Monday....................October 10, 2022
Veterans’ Day.......................................Friday.......................November 11, 2022
Thanksgiving Day................................Thursday...................November 24, 2022*
Christmas Day......................................Monday.....................December 26, 2022*

2  -   Floating Holidays** - (NYSNA)
            2 ½ - Floating Holidays** - (CSEA)

* Holidays for Permanent Part-time Employees
** Floating Holidays to be taken on a date selected by the employee subject to the approval of the
appropriate department head.

                                                                      
Linda Pinner, Personnel Officer
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